
ADDENDUM #2
April 30, 2013

This Addendum #2 is issued to the Kansas City Public Library’s Request for
Proposal for PRINTER TONER AND PRINTER MAINTENANCE to make the
following changes, additions, deletions, and/or clarifications:

A. Questions/Responses:

The following information is a response to questions asked by vendors on April 29,
2013. If you feel that a question has been asked that is not represented/addressed
below, please contact Reed Beebe as soon as possible at purchasing@kclibrary.org
to address the question. The responses to the questions are indicated in BOLD:

1. Does the Library currently have a large inventory of toner supplies, and, were a new vendor
selected, would that vendor need to take responsibility for this inventory?

The Library does not have a significant inventory of toner supplies, and the selected vendor will not be
responsible for managing the current inventory.

2. Are there any plans to replace the existing printers?

The high volume public printers used by patrons were just replaced, and will likely not be replaced
soon. The Library would like to replace most staff printers in the next year or so, depending on the
condition of the staff printer and the Library’s budget. The Library will work with the selected vendor
to develop a replacement strategy for the printers.

3. Are all of the printers networked?

Currently, not all of the printers are networked, but the Library can network all printers if needed.

4. Does the Library have data on how often the current printers require maintenance?

The Library does not have any data on how often the current printers require maintenance.

5. Are all of the printers listed in the RFP single-tray printers?

Most of the printers listed in the RFP are single-tray printers. The HP Laserjet 8100N in the Finance
department, the Laserjet 4350dtn in the Public Affairs department, and the Laserjet 4015N in
Administration use multiple trays.

6. Does the Library want the toner shipped to one central location, or to individual locations?

The Library would like the toner shipped to specific individual locations.

7. What tier of support would the selected vendor provide? Would the selected vendor be contacted
directly by staff needing the toner and/or maintenance services, or by the Library’s information
technology staff?
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Currently, staff submit requests to information technology staff to order toner and/or maintenance
services as needed. The Library is open to proposals that maximize response time, such as systems
that generate and send toner and/or maintenance service messages directly to the selected vendor.

8. Does the Library require the printer toner to be OEM (original equipment manufacturer)?

No. The Library will accept compatible toner provided by the selected vendor.


